## HARDHOLDER - FEBRUARY, 1997 BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

### BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 21, 1997

- 1. The meeting was called to order by the president Steve Benninghoven at 7:09 PM.
- 2. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

#### 3. TREASURER'S REPORT:

■ The treasurer's report was not given as the Treasurer was absent. The January report will be combined with the February report.

### 4. MEMBERSHIP REPORT

- Applications for membership were received from Bret Beard, Kent Beach, William Lewis, Stacy Sorenson, William Tebaugh and William Breithaupt.. The applicants were accepted into the club by unanimous vote.
- The Membership Chairman Reported that \$2140.00 in dues was received so far.
- A letter was received from Mr., Clinton, a founding member, thanking BCGC for his life membership.
- Mr. Leach requested that his work as Legislative Liaison be accepted as his work bond.
- Warren Morrison and Mike Utter have elected not to renew their memberships.
- Travis James also resigned his membership as he is being transferred out of state.
- Estes Griffith sent a number of historical documents to the board along with his membership renewal.
- Bill Doan is moving to Georgia and therefore will be relinquishing the duties of Membership Chairman to Jim Starr until a new Membership Chairman is appointed.

## 5. SMALL BORE REPORT

■ It was reported that in the small bore competition Cherry Creek was currently leading with the BCGC and the Cowboys close behind.

## 6. RANGE OFFICER'S REPORT

The Range Officer reported that the work party priorities for 1997 would be as follows: (1) Restore the 300yd outhouse; (2) Repairs of the 600 yard firing line; (3) General range maintenance; (4) Flags; (5) Communications; and (6) Drainage work on the road.

## 7. JUNIOR'S REPORT

- Jim Star reported that the Juniors are getting ready for the 1997 season.
- The new rifles are being prepared and will have plaques on them which will read "In Memory of Roger Noland".
- Jim Starr reported that the Junior Raffle prizes this year would be a Winchester M70 Boss, a .300 Winchester Mag., a 10/22 Deluxe, a S&W 422 and a S&W 686. Other prizes are possible.

## 8. NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

The Nominating Committee reported that there were 17 names on the election ballot for the General Meeting.

#### 9. OLD BUSINESS:

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to proceed with the rebarreling of the three M1's by McCoy for \$300.00 per rifle.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to purchase prizes for the annual meeting.
- Jim Starr requested a volunteer to act as a contact person for the Clinics. This item was tabled until the next meeting.

#### 10. NEW BUSINESS:

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to reserve two adjoining tables at the March, April and May Tanner Gun Shows to advertise the clinics and the Junior raffle.
- Mr. Ashley is retiring from shooting and will be donating items to the club for the junior program.
- Jim Starr may need to lessen his involvement with the junior program.
- The club received a request from the NRA for volunteers to assist in staffing the NRA booth Feb. 12 to 16.
- The annual meeting was confirmed for January 25 at 7:00pm.
- Mr. Leach will be asked to report back on the new Safe School Zone and Domestic Violence laws.
- The newsletter editor was asked to be sure that the S.A.S.S. and Silhouette calendars appear in the next issue of the newsletter.

The meeting adjourned at 9:17 PM.

#### ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting and Board Elections were held at the County Line Barbeque on Saturday January 25 at 7:00pm. The festivities were thoroughly enjoyed by all sixty five members and their guest in attendance. Our thanks to Polly and Jim Starr and to Bill and Peggy Doan for handling all of the arrangements and door prizes. The results of the elections will be reported in the next newsletter.

#### **NOTE OF APPRECIATION:**

As was mentioned in the Meeting Minutes, Bill Doan, our Membership Chairman, is moving to Dalton Georgia to take on a new job. We regret losing Bill to the Georgia shooting contingency but would like to take this opportunity to wish him the best of luck in his new venture.

# **1997 SASS COWBOY MATCH SCHEDULE**

MONTH	DAY	LOCATION
APRIL	12	BCGC
MAY	10	BCGC
JUNE	14	BCGC
JULY	12	BCGC
AUGUST	9	BAILEY
SEPTEMBER	13	BCGC
OCTOBER	11	BCGC

Contact: Forrest Luff (303) 674-4388

# **1997 SMALL BORE SILHOUETTE MATCH SCHEDULE**

MONTH	DAY	LOCATION
APRIL	13	BCGC
MAY	18	BCGC
JUNE	8	BCGC
JULY	26-27	BCGC
AUGUST	10	BCGC
SEPTEMBER	14	BCGC
OCTOBER	12	BCGC

CONTACT: Steve Benninghoven (303) 838-7015